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May 3, 2022 

RE:     ADDENDUM ONE 

Contract E4V94, FM  415003-6-72-01 
This is a 7-year Asset Management Services. This project includes various sections and sub 
sections of State Road Corridors in Palm Beach and Broward, and a Wayside parks on US 27. 
 

Dear Bidders: 

This addendum includes changes in section 14.2 of the RFP to clarify that submittals for the Technical 
Proposal cannot exceed 14 pages as detailed below: 
 

14.2 Presenting the Technical Proposal 
 
Construct the Technical Proposal using 8½" x 11" paper.  One sheet of the Technical Proposal may 
consist of a larger foldout page (11" x 17"); this larger page may be utilized at the Proposer’s discretion 
within any section of the Technical Proposal.  Use a type size of twelve (12) point or larger Times New 
Roman font. This font limitation does not apply to the cover page, table of contents, and logo. Use 
margins no less than 1” at top and 1/2” at bottom and sides.  In the language of the Technical Proposal, do 
not use ambiguous words such as may, might, should, etc.; use only definitive statements of what the 
Proposer will or will not accomplish.  The entire Technical Proposal is limited to a maximum of 14 total 
pages. not counting bindings, covers, and table of contents.  Sequentially number all pages.  A page with 
information on both sides is considered two pages.   Include all relevant material for each section with the 
appropriate sections; do not include any appendices, exhibits, resumes, or information in any form outside 
of the Section appropriate for that information within the maximum of the 14 total pages. 

 
You must acknowledge receipt of this Addendum One when you submit your bid. 

 

Maria Velarde 

for Margaret Simpkins 

District 4, District Contract Administrator 
 
Copy: Daniel Gonzalez, John Deemer, File. 
   

 


